Student Programming Board General Board Meeting

Wednesday, May 2, 2007

6:00 - 7:00 PM

Location: Hub's Conference Rm.

Minutes

- Call to Order: 5:59 PM
- Attendance: Chelsee, Brian, Iram, Wendy, Mel, Josh, Lisa, Simone, and Brittney II.
- Approval of Wednesday, April 18, 2007 Minutes: Wendy (m), Brian (s), motion to approve the minutes is passed. III.
- IV. President's and Vice President's Reports
 - President's Reports
 - No Reports. 1.
 - Vice President's Reports B.
 - Cl's Hope for the Hokies: In tribute to the lives lost @ Virginia Tech, CSU Channel Islands had a 1. ceremony of remembrance @ Cl's Hope for the Hokies. Attendees gathered to spell out the letters VT for an aerial photo. Students and faculty members wore a CSUCI or a red shirt.
 - Wednesday, May 2, 2007 @ 12:00 PM in the South Quad.
 - Maximus Awards Ceremony was on Friday, April 20, 2007 @ 7:00 PM in Salon A. SPB Vice 2 President Brian McAleney won!
 - 3. OLAS Awards Ceremony was on Wednesday, April 25, 2007 @ 5:15 PM in the Aliso Plaza. Student Programming Board won for best group and or organization of the year!
 - Side By Side: A Journey with Depression written and performed by Brian Wetzel. A Funny Look at Survival.
 - Wednesday, May 2, 2007 @ 7:30 PM in Malibu Hall 100. b. Please go to and support!
- ٧. **Event Reports**

Battle of the Majors/College Clash Follow-Up

- Monday, April 16 to Thursday, April 19. a.
- b. Assessment: low participation, lots of feedback, and next year possibly separate this event from the Picnic so, it isn't within the same week.
- C. Political Science won!
- Must get PoliSci participants to take a picture together with the trophy. d.
- No pictures were taken @ this event; please address this for next year. e
- B.O.M. scoreboard was helpful! f

2. Picnic Follow-Up

- Saturday, April 28 @ 12:00 PM in the Petrero Fields. a.
- b. Shout out to those who came @ 8:00 AM to set up for this event!
- Assessment: average turnout rate, margarita man didn't show up, last band set their bass on c. fire, the sounds of all 10 bands blended together, highlight of the event was the stage, stage manager kicked butt, attendees liked the FREE henna, FREE palm reading, balloon man rocked, and our yellow SPB t-shirts were very helpful!
- Co-Sponsorship with the Spring Gala
 - Set up will start @ 10:30 AM and go till 3:00 PM.
 - b. Friday, May 4 @ 8:00 PM in the Aliso Plaza.
 - Mel is working on marketing and advertising with them through the Facebook website. c.
 - Help wanted with clean up too!

SPB Shindig

- Saturday, May 5 @ 5:30 PM in Claim Jumpers in the city of Thousand Oaks. a.
- Please RSVP! b.
- Please try to come! C.
- Closing for SPB 2006 2007 will be @ this event. d.
- Paper Plate Awards will be @ this event as well!

SPB General Board Meetings

- SPB General Board Meetings for next year will be @ 5:00 PM on Wednesdays in the Hub's a. Conference Rm
- During the summer, the general board meetings will be @ 1:00 PM on Wednesdays in the b.

VI. Open Forum

- 1 SPB President Chelsee Bente and Vice President Brian McAleney have been nominated for the Leadership Awards.
- 2. Stress Fest will be next week.
 - Please make an appointment for a massage!
- 3. High five to everyone who helped out with the Annual CSUCI Picnic!
- We've lost one sandwich board! 4.
 - SPB must search the campus for it.
 - Alternative: SPB buys another one from their budget.
- It's SPB's turn to clean up the cart!
 - Car Wash!
 - Wear your bikinis! You too, Brian. b.
 - Arrive @ the Hub at 1:30 PM.
- Peace out SPB 2006 2007! 6.
- VII. Meeting Adjourned @ 6:17 PM.